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%' * CF ef December 4, 1980'

.....

CHAIRMAN;

MEMORANDUM FOR: Secretary
Executive Director Tor Operations

/
FROM: John Anearne

( h6.

SUBJECT: PROCEDURALASh5TANCE i

|
Attached is a letter I have just re:eived from the Comptrolleri

i General concluding that our procecural assistance program may not use
any FY S1 funes. Therefore, by :nis memoran um, I am directing, the
office of the Se:retary and the NRC staff to immediately cease sucn
crocram until ne General Counsal anc the Co mission have had an op-
periunity te examine this cecision anc reach a con:iusion as to wna; our
future action snould ca. Any cocuments :na: are in the process of being
transmitted shoulc be helc and no further processing should occur without
further direction from :ne Com.ission.

By copy of this memorandum, I am als: asking the Controller to
ceter:.ine now much in FY $1 funds nave been excenced t0 date on this
program.

c:: Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Hencrie
Commissioner Bradford
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*:'ne Echorable John F. I.hearne
Chair an, Nuclear Regulatory Co==ission

Dear P.r. Chai: :.an:
.

We are enclosing for your inf: nation our letter of thisdate to the Chair:an, Subco-'::ee on Energy Research .andProduction, Co-d,

t:ee on Science and Technology, House of '

Representatives.
In our le::er we conclude tha: the Nuclear

Regulatory Concission =ay no: la -fully use funds appropriated
by the Ener y and Uater Develeptent J.ppropriation Act, 1981,
Pub. L. No. 96-367, 94 Stat. 1331, to imple en: the proceduralcos: redu::fon progra
Federal KeSister on Julyannounced by the Co==ission in the25, 1950 (45 Fed. Reg. 49535).
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Sincerely yours,.
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Ce:p::c1ie: Ge.eral
of the United States
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